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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuvant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sechion 552(b):

(1) Classified Information
(2) Internal rules and
practices '

(3) Exenmpted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
£inancial information
Internal Documents

Q
Signed

"(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Personal privacy
Investigatory
files

Banking
Information

Well Information

(geographic or
geophysical)

S

7.
date 1y 9
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| FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .
wammqjon._ut.mg. G o i Mmr 12, 1986

Ronald Ginsbach
6901 A Esther Street
Pensacola, Florida = 32565

RE: MUR 2207
Ronald Ginsbach

Dear Mr. Ginsbach:

On August 1, 1986, the Commission notified you of a
complaint afieging violations of certain sections of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. ;

The Commission, on November 4 , 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genera]l Counsel 2

= 2

-5 T / " 4'/ /’
\,’Eg{/ < ,/»///'a Al
-~ By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

il
{;7

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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8 FEMML' mmon commssmn N
S ot ot mbor 12, 1986

nobort Crongt r liqﬁi
Beggs and Lan;* s

" 7¢th Floor, Blount !uﬁdingi

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacols, Florida _325?852q50

Dear !x. Ctongcrtr:

The redcul Rlccuen Commission rovund tlm allegations of
your complaint submitted on behalf of your client, v1nqo Whibbs,
dated July 18, 1986, and determined that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint (and information #romided
by the Respondent) there is no reasoa to believe that a violation
of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act®) has been committed. Accordingly, the @sion has
decided to close the file in this matter. The !Udiill Election
Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
cqng%stl??as dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S8.C.

§ 437g(a) (8). ‘

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

L/((’&/// g

By Lawtence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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8 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
|  wasmincTON DC 20063

' Robert Crongeyer, Esquire
' Beggs and Lane

7th Floor, Blount Building
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950

MUR 2207
Dear Mr. Crongeyer:

The Pederal Election Commission reviewed the allegations of

.your complaint submitted on behalf of your client, Vince Whibbs,

dated July 18, 1986, and determined that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint (and information provided
by the Respondent) there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended {“the
Act”) has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter. The PFederal Election
Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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‘Ronnld'elnsbdéh e )
6901 A Esther Street .
Pensacola, Florida 32565

. _REr MUR 2207
Ronald Ginsbach

Dear Mr. Ginsbach:

On August 1., 1986, thé.Canisdlon notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on November 4 , 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you there is no reason to beljeve that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

24638

Sincerely,

5

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

n 40

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

R 7

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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In tht:unttor of ;
Ronald 'Ginahmeh o

| MOR 2207

CERTIFICATION

I.,ﬁatjotia W. BEmmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of ﬁovember‘4.

1986, dokherebycertify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in the MUR 2207:

1.

2.
3.

-Pxnd no reason to believe that Ronald

Ginsbach violated 2 U.S.C. § 437(g) (a) (12) (A).

Close the file.

Direct the Office of General Counsel to send
appropriate letters.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

=06 -2€ WW

Date

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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On July 22, 1986, a complaint was £iled by counsel on behalf
of Vince ﬁhibbj;’!ayor of Pensacola, Florida, against Roﬁaiift.
Ginsbach. Thd cé-platnt alleges that ﬁr. Ginsbach vlolat§d>“

11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a) by "releasing to the news media the fact
that an ‘investigation' of Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse” was
being conducted by the Federal Election Commission which
"subjected these people to pdblic suspicion and embarragssment and

1/

besmirched their good names here in this community.”

%/ Mr. Ginsbach filed three complajnts (MURs 2168, 2169, and
170) alleging that the Escambia County Republican Executive
Committee and Mr. thﬁbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse, as co-chairmen,
violated the FECA by accepting contributions which were
designated for the "Victory '84 Fund" and depogiting the funds
into the Escambia County Republican Executive Committee account.
On September 16, 1986, the Commission found no reason to believe
that the Escambfia cOunty Republican Bxecutive Committee violated
the Act.
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R,!he complaint wan.fllnd by a tellou ‘
. Republican ... a xnall G.0.P pteeinct
gommitteeman, Ron )
“'of the Federal EIl '
" confirm such a aqnplnint naming
" Rittenhouse and Whibbs has been
received ... and is the subject of
‘investigation ... But the specifics are
not being made public.

Attachment I (8).

Counsel also provided a cassette recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986. The release, which discussed a
"split in local party ranks®™ stated that "co-leaders Vince Whibbs
and Dianne Rittenhouse, as leaders of two GOP efforts here, were
named in a complaint now under review by a federal complaint
board ..." Attachment I (10).

The Commission received a response to its notification of

: 2
complaint on September 12, 1986, from Ronald Ginsbach.“/

2/ On August 21, 1986, Mr. Ginsbach contacted the Commission to

request an extension of time to respond to the complaint, to
(continued)




Mr. Ginsbach claims that he had contgcted the COMnisatbn on
June 9 and 11, 1986, to determine how best to handle any
inquiries regarding the complaint. On June 11, 1986, hp_ ;
continued, he was contacted by a répresentntive of WCOA Radio
News and was asked to confirm the report that an "election
violation complaint®™ had been filed. Mr. Ginsbach acknowledged
the complaint, then referred the reporter to the Commission's
Press Office.
LEGAL ABALYSIS
The confidentiality of Commission notifications and

investigations is addressed at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) and
1l C.F.R. § 111.21(a). Section 437g(a) (12) states:

(12) (A) Any notification or

investigation made under this section

shall not be made public by the

Commission or by any person without the

written consent of the person receiving

such notification or the person with

respect to whom such investigation is

made.

11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a) implements the statutory confidentiality

~
-
(o
<
~
"
o
T
(e
~
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provision with the following language:

(a) Except as provided in 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.23, no complaint filed with the

2/ (footnote 2 continued)

obtain copies of the Act and Regulations, and to obtain a copy of
the news release referred to in the complaint. Mr. Ginsbach's
request for additional time was granted until September 5, 1986.
While this Office was able to provide copies of the Act and
Regqulations at that time, the Commission had still not received a
transcribed copy of the cassette recording from the complainant.
Upon its arrival on August 27, 1986, a copy was forwarded to

Mr. Ginsbach.
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o uuo-'th¢ ‘complaint was filed, t
notification sent, the investig
oonduetud.;ét ‘the finding made.

While the atatutc ptohibits againlt -nking public. uli% ;?

"any investigation," the regulations at 11 c.r.a.

‘has added 'any oonpiiint filed wlth the QBlltllion.

The eo-plainant trgues that Mr. Ginibach's !ailure to ob&ain
the written consent of both Mr. Whibbs lnd uts. thtenhnuSC'ﬂrior
to notifying the news media of the Commission's inveatigatipn
with respect to MURs 2168, 2169, and 2170, is in violation of
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (12) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a).

The Commission has addressed the issue of the publication of
complaints by complainants in a series of HURs.g/ The Commission,
in each of those instances, determined that the confidentiality
pProvision of the statute does not prevent a complainant from
making public the fact that he or she has filed a complaint and
the complaint's substance. The statute only prohibits persons
from making public a Commission notification or investigation.

In the present instance, the complaint provides no evidence

that the respondent notified the news media of complaints filed

2/ See MURs 1244, 1266, 1275, 1506, 1607, and 2142.




with the Commission against Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse;

} Mr. Ginsbach has indicated that he simply acknowledgedﬁthft-the
complaints had been filed when contacted by a local tadiq i
station. ” Ve

Because there is no indication that he made public either a
notifcation of Commission action or the details of the
investigation, the Office of General Counsel finds no basis for
finding a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A) or 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.21(a).
RECOMMERNDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

46 4 4

Commission:

2

1. Find no reason to believe that Ronald Ginsbach violated
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a).

25 Approve the attached letters.
3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

R71040 5

Date awrence M. Noble

Deputy General Counsel

/o//s//m
o=

Attchments
1. Complaint
2. Proposed letters
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Dear Ms. Garr:

Enclosed please £1nd an txeeutod orlainal ‘and twvo copies of
a complaint svorn to by my client, Mayor Vince Whibbs of the
City of Pensacola, against the respondent Ronald E. Ginsbach,
because of Mr. Ginsbach's violation of the confidentiality of
proceedings before the Federal Elections Commission .I have also
attached to the original complsint a statement of designation of
counsel executed by Mr. Whibds which authotizes me to act in his
behalf. Also enclosed as exhibits are the "newscopy" read over
the air by radio news personnel here in Pensacola and an actual
tape recording of one broadcast.

b
<&
-
N
«
[ am:
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While this complaint is self-explanatory, I think that Mr.
Ginsbach's action in releasing to the news media the fact that
there was an "investigation™ of Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse
by the Federal Elections Commission subjected these people to
public suspicion and embarrassaent and besmirched their good
names here in this community. As you know, we have responded
fully to Mr. Ginsbach's prior complaints to the Federal
Elections Commission MUR 2168-2170, and I hope you will agree
that those complaints by Mr. Ginsbach were totally frivolous and
devoid of merit. Indeed Mr. Whibbs can attest that Mr. Ginsbach
threatened to file such complaints with the Commission if Mr.
Whibbs did not join him in a political eadeavor.

] 7
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July 18, 1986v

'"bntuch of the confidentinlity by Hr,
“Q!ﬁavior of precisely the type that 11
gned to prevent. I would be pleased to

= e

spea ibout this complaint. If you have any
ques ovide any additional information,
plea ontacc me.

-dﬂygh-Biptﬁ‘iﬁﬁqi;wl'rénain

Enclonur.a ti
Original & 2° cogics of complaint
Donignnttaﬁ of counsel
Recording of news broadcast

mailed under separate cover
Copy of news broadcast
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IN RE:

 FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISS
- WASHINGTOX, D. C..

Cotlewerbaer

COﬂES’NOU the c0mﬁ1§iﬁint; Vin;e}ﬁhibbs,"Sr,. by and
:hrough::his- undersigned c&un’-sel”, and fi"'les this complaint with
theiFederaL.Eldctibnﬁ Commission puxsﬁ&nt to the provisions of
11 ka 111.4, stating as follows:

l. Your complainant is Vince Whibbs, Sr., 3401 Navy
Boulevard, Pensacola, Florida, 32506, (904)434-3044.

.2. The respondent is Ronald E. Ginsbach, 6901 - A Esther
Street, Pensacola, Florida, 32505, (904)456-8820. i

3. The respondent Ginsbach has brought numerous charges
against the complainant Whibbs and against Diana Rittenhouse,
Chairman of the Escambia County (Florida) Republican Executive
Committee, filing such charges both with the State of Florida
Division of Elections and the Federal Elections Commission. The
pending complaints before this Commission brought by the
respondent against the cbmplainant are case numbers MUR2168 and
MUR2170. The complaints brought by the respondent against Mrs.
Rit.tenhouse are assigned pending case number 2169.

4. The complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse have
responded to the complaint filed by the respondent Ginsbach and

these above-cited cases are being reviewed on their merits by

()
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this Conllsllon.“;. ‘ ~
S. )l CFH 111 21(3) specifxc:lly prohib:tl any pargpﬁ'orl'

entity" fron uaking public any 1niornltt¢n conctrnt‘

complaint. fxled with the Canuisaion.,any notiticatiun nene by

the Coun§l31on. nny 1nvcstigntinn conductcd by the Couuisaion.
or any findings -ade by the Connisaion. uithout the written
consent of the respondent with rgspcct to whom the coapkaint was
filed, the notification sent, the investigation c0nduc£ed¢;or
the finding made. i

6. Neither this coaplainant, Whibbs, nor Mrs. Rittenhouse,

at any time executed a written consent giving anyone the right

. to breach the coanfidentiality of the complaints filed against

them by Mr. Ginsbach with this Commission, or authorizing the
respondent Ginsbach, or anyone else, to make public the fact
that a complaint was filed with this Commission.

7. Because neither the complainant Whibbs, nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse, gave written consent to release such information to
the public, and because neither the complainant Whibbs nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse breached the confidentiality of the matters pending
before the Commission, the complainant concludes, and therefore
now alleges on information and belief, that the respondent
Ginsbach has released, or caused to be released, information to
the news medié concerning his complaints against Whibbs and
Rittenhouse to the Federal Elections Commission.

~8. The release of such information to the news media has

T
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resulted in public "news" repcrt. on at lelﬂu'oae loual radxo
statibn. WCOA, 1370 AM, Pensacola, Floridl. broudcastxng to the
public that the complainant and Hmt. Ritbeahnusn are the
subjects of complaints pending . h.{ore the Fedoral Elections
Commission. Such reports have caused-;he~qonplainnnts
embarrassement and humiliation. “
9. Enclosed is a photocopy of the "news copy” read over
the air by WCOA newsmen on June 1! and 12, 1986. (Exhibit "A")
10. Also enclosed is a cassette recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986, discussing the reports that the
complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse are the subjects of a‘

Federal Elections Commission investigation. (Exhibit "B")

44 49

11. A material witness in this matter will be Mrs. Diana

2

Rittenhouse, 6234 Appamattox Drive, Pensacola, Florida 32506,
(904)476-3879.

12. Complainant is represented in this matter by his
counsel, Robert L. Crongeyer, Esquire, Beggs & Lane, P.0O. Box

12950, Pensacola, Florida, 32576-2950, (904)432-2451, and the

R 7040 4%

executed statement of designation of counsel is attached hereto.
Said counsel may be contacted diréctly concerning the subject
matter of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, because it is evident that the respondent has
breached the confidentiality of 11 CFR 111.21(a), subjecting the
complainant and Mrs. Rittenhouse to public embarrassment, this

Commission is respectfully requested to assume jurisdiction of

C(s




R7040424675090

sanctlons

;‘St., the person bringing this complaint,

set Eom:h in thq complamt are true and correct to the best of

ay knovloge.

INCE WHIBBS. SR.

: 48
Sworn to and subscribed before me this [7 day of JulyJTK‘
1986.

T oo W [0

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires ?‘,'l- fi




MUR 2168 |
_NAME OF COUNSEL: Robert L. Croageyer, Esquire
 ADDRESS: P.0. Box 12950 v
;';‘ ik Pensacola, Florida 32576
TELEPHONE: " (904)432-2451
The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized td receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on ay behalf

before the Commission.

July 16, 1986

Signature

wr
<
T
~N

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Vince Whibbs, Sr.
ADDRESS: 3201 Navy Boulevard

0 5

Pensacola, Florida 32505
HOME PHONE: (904)432-9724
BUSINESS PHONE: (904)434-3044

A7 0 4




" SEITHER VIN ‘
azcaroine a reord @Ecrions commzssio .

RITTENHOUSE AND WHIBBS,aa CO-CHATRMEN an:» VECTORY ‘84®
COMMITTPE LOCALLY,., PLUS RITTENHOUSE asqnznzﬁroa OF THE ESCAMBIA
COUNTY REPUBLICAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.ys AB! SUBJECT OF A COMPLAINY
FILED WITH ELECTIONS OFFICIALS, e

THF CONPLAINT WAS FILED BY A FELLOW RIPH!L!CAH... A LOCAL G=0sP
PRECINCT COMMITTEENAN, RON GINSBACK, OFFICIALS OF THE FEDERAL
ELECTIONS COMMISSION CONFIRM SUCH A COMPLAINT NANING RITTENHOUSE
AND WHIBBS HAS BEEN RECEfVEDyq, AND IS THE SUBJECT OF INVESTIGATION,,,
BUT THE SPECEFICS ARE NOT BEING MADE PUBLIC,

WHIBBS POLITELY DECLINED COMMENT,,, A? LEAS? FOR THE $EME BEING,

RITTENHOUSE IS IN ORLANDO AT A REPUBLICAN csraznxnc.a!E§OCAL
PREENDS SAY SHE AS TAKEN BY SURPRIZE WEN TOLD SHE NS NAMED
IN-A COMPLASN®, AND WAS TOTALLY UNANWARE OF THE SPECTFLCS,

Post Ofice Box 12487 @  Pensacola. Florida 32573
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tAUGDT ag: ; ¥i
#OST Orrica WOk a6
PENSACOLA, FLORIOA 38878-2080
TELEPHONE (904) 438-206)

€. DIxIE BROGE
of Counond

BENT K. LANE
1917- 1000
THOMAS M, .ll.lilgul
. JEFFW 1, 38

EY A. 8
w, mll f

Ms Shclloy-ﬂurr
Federal Elections Conninlion
Uashington, D.C. 20463

(0lv 2290V &

Dear Ms. Gnrrtﬁ

Theak yoa for your rcc-uc telephono conversation with me
about this case. I have had the "mini-tape" that we originally
transmitted te you transcribed and attached you will find my
svorn affidavit certifying that the quoted langsage is an
accurate transcription of the tape recordiasg of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986. Agein, it is the position of my
clients, Mayor Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse, that the release of
this information to local news media by Mr. Giansbach constitutes
a serious breach of the “confidentiality” requirements of the
Code of Federal Regulations.

If anything further is required, ple:;:;?dvise.

For the Firm

RLC/pla
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Enclosure
Copy of tramscription
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T BOARD. an
STE AT SUCH A’ COMPLAINT
fcﬂurtti rs'u:!r rotxrxcan

IN n'ruu nn WERE OFTEN m.xn m uua lo'roun'r an.. THOUGH
" SOME DID nnncn THE FEDERAL conlr srncz.f

AFFIDAVIT

 STATE OF PLORIDA
'COUNTY OF TSCAMBIA

!BFOR! HE this day poraonally appcnrcd Rebert L. Crongeyer

who, bcins duly ovorn, deposes and say that tho fo:ogoing

docul&nt is a true and acéurate transctiptioﬁ of a cassette

recording :00 a.m. WCFOA newscast of June 12, 1986.

Sworn to and su before me this 25th day of August, A.D.,
1986.

NOTARY BLIC
State of Florida

My Commission expires S)",k \_\%40

L (10)
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s, Shelley Garr s '
Office of the General coun-cl
Federal Election Commission
999 “E" Street N.W.:
W&Shington. D:C. 20403

RE: +iUR2207
Dear [Ms. Garri'f

This is in response to ar, Lawrence M, Nooles lettera of
August 1, 1980 ana August 29, 1986 concerning a complaint filea
by Vince Whiobs Sr, claiming I violatec the conriaeutlnlity
uncer 11CFR111.4, e

I oelieve no action shoula ce taken against me aeeause I
ao not oelieve I have committea any violations ana that ia the
inciuent referred to, I acteu responsioly in checking with cthe
FEC at all times.

On or acout iHay 28, 1930, while on vacation in North Lakoca
I was told oy telephone oy my Job Superviser that he ana three
other employees naa been orcerea off of the property at Vince
whicos Paint ana 300Gy Shop where we were acing suu contract work
under a General Contractor (uulf Coast Suilaing Contractor). I
callea varzarett Barrett at Gulf Coast 3uilaing Contractors (904-
433-5410) to see what was gZoing on, she said Vince whiocobs Sr.
had tola tne 3o0ay Shop sanager to get all of my men off his pro-
gerty ana that he was not about to allow them there oecause "he
had to answer a law suit" from me. She askea what it was about,
if I was "suing the Jdayor" ama I saia it was something from a few
months back ana aropgea it. She saia to give ner a uay or two to
work with Vince wWhiots Jr.. I just let it rice and in 2 days my
men were oack on the joo and everything settlea aown, I have been
asked by two of the managers at Vince whibbs Businesses what I
sued "the boss" about and I saia in ooth cases that I haa not suea

him and let it drop.

I returnea from vacation on June o, late at night. On June 7,
1986 I found out that at a meeting of the elected officers of the
Escambia County Republican Executive Committee, Chairman Diana Rit-
tenhouse discussed the point that she nad "the oest lawyer in town.
Judge Crongeyer" to answer a complaint of election violation ana
that it was a frivolous law suit and they were counter suing. Both
rRay Hilderorana 904-477-4799 and Glenda Calvasina 904-478-7017 were
there and tola me about it. Both of these haa been told I was going

to file a complaint in sarch.
(n
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On June 9, 1980 I callea the FEC (1-800-424-9530) anu talkea
to Lorraine F. Ramos about what happenea in both cases ana askedq
that if someone asikea ine aoout the complaint what my reaction shoulau
be ana if I could Giscuss the complaint if anyone asked me about.
it and she saia yes I coula since they hau already talked about it.

On June 11, 198v I received a call from Mr. Don Priest, of
wCOA Raaio News, vir. Priest said he haa an anonymous caller that
said I had filea an election violation complaint with the Federal
Elections Commission, against Ciana Rittenhouse ana Vince whibbs sSr.,
was this true. I hesitated ana finally saia yes. (I did notwant to
be_placed in a position or lying to anyone, especially a member of
the press.) nor giving the impression of concealling anything based
on my discussion with Ramos. «ir. Priest, as I recall, then asked
the nature of the complaint and what it was about and I told him I
woula like to call the FEC & make sure how I should hancle this ana
would call him pack, (904-450-9203). I then placeud a call to the
FEC 1-800-424-9530 ana askea ror dr. Charles Steele or dr. Kenneth
Gross. I was referrea to Shelley Garr as I rec&all who in turn re-
ferred me to Mr. Fred Eiland whom I was tolu hanales press relations
for the FEC. I explained in aetail what was going on, what I had
done earlier in talking wicth Lorraine F. Ramos ana what she haa tola
me ana what I haa done. He tola she shoula not have told me that
ana that the responcent is the only one that can release the infor-
mation but that so far I was provaoly alright. He saia I coula
refer dr,. Priest to him. I called Mr. Priest back and suggestea
that he call iir. Eilana at 202-376-3155 and ask him the gquestions.
I told #r. rriest that I was not trying to evade his guestions, out
that it was a touchy situation ana he saia he was not trying to anc
did not want to get anyone in trouble. The next thing I Knew some-
one called me and told me to listen to WCOa at 12:30p.m. (on the 12th
of June I believe) anad what I heara was that the FEC had coniirmea
that I had filed a complaint or election violations against iayor
Vince whiobs and Diana Rittennouse, Chairman of tne Escamoia Re-
puolican Party. I uic not in any way intenc to violate the FEC
Regulations or any statues relating to it. This can ce verifiea oy
notes your personnel shoulc have kept concerning telephone call
conversation with me as statea. I felt that tne respondents haa
both already mace the comglaint pudlic by uiscussing it with others
anc that is why I hac callec is. Ramos on June 9, 198o. However,
when it came to the- press covering it I felt that needec further
verification. That is why I callea the FEC on June 11, 198oc.

In regard to the statement that my original charges were Irri-
volous, I do not comnsiuer the mysterious hanaling of* several thou-

sand aollars in campaign contrioutions frivolous. ©Nor ao I consider
the placement of political funas collectea for one cause into the
treasury of another cause as uevoid of merit. I sincerely hope tne
Federal Elections Commission doesn't either.

I tola Mr. Whibos that Diana Rittenhouse's total uaisregara
for proper proceaures ror handling money, ana running the Escamcia

County Republican Committee ana party haa to bpe stopped ana it
would be better to clean tne party from within than to have someone

y2)




‘else have to do it. I 16 him that 1f ke Yould Aot Relp clean it
up then somsone else would get it done. The complaint :gs mnilod
‘during the week 1mmediatoly following Dinns Rittonhouae narrow

rﬂ-eleotion.

o I felt at the time the main concern was stoppzng the. nn't“of

. questionable prectices she was doing from continuing. When

came obvious this was not going to happen because many now"ptaglc
brought onto the Executive Committee would not believe the things

' she had aone or was doing, tiling the compla#nta was the only’ other
~hope, Had I wanted to do it for puolicity, I woula: hawc unndunceq
to the press before 1 filed them.

Should you have any turther questions, please call me at
904-438-4475~ my office or 904-450-8820- my home.

Thank you for the materials and information to help me reply
to this complaint.

Sincerely,

N,

'Ronald E. uinsbach
0901-A Esther Street
rensacola, Floriaa 32500
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Sworn to and suoscricec berore me, this ‘Z day of Septemocer
1980,

R 7040
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Ms. Shella ;Gnrr o ] i
Office of the General coansol
Federal Election 00mnilliﬂn
999 “E" Street N.W.. ; -
washington, ' 2.C. 20403

RE: 4UR2207
Dear s, Glrr:

Thia 13 to authorizc the Federal Elections Ooamiasion to
release any ana all corresponaence to the publiC congerning
complaint. H032207 This includes the complaint in its entericy,
the accompanying letter from Robert L. Crongeyer and my reply to

the complaint in its enter!ty.

24658

Sincerely,

Pl ol

ronala Z. Ginsoach
0901 -A Esther Street
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Pensacola, Florida 32500 S
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FEDERAL EI.ECT‘ION COMMISSION
uuunmnﬂmmoczxun g P

honald Ginsbach
6901 A Esther Street
Pensacola, Florida 32565

RB: MUR 2207
Ronald Ginsbach

Dear Mr. Ginsbach:

On August 1, 1986, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The CO-iulon. on ¢ 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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8 FEﬂERAL ELECTION comnsseou
: wuumcm DC ma :

Robert Crongcyot. llqut:c

Beggs and Lane

7th Floor, nlount Builalng

P.O. Box 12950 :
Pensacola, Florida 32516-2959

Re: MUR 2207 1
Dear Mr. Crongeyer: |

The PFederal Blection Commission reviewed the allegations of
your complaint submitted on behalf of your clisnt, Vince Whibbs,
dated July 18, 1986, and determined that omn the basis of the
information provided in your complaint (and information provided
by the Respondent) there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”) has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter. The Federal Election
Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’'s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S8.C.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




‘Ms. Shelley Gar
Office of the Geher

999 “E" Street
Washin gton s D.C

Ronald E. Ginsbéch
0901-~A Esther Street
Pensacola, Florida 32506
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incident‘
FEC at all timmnw

On or about May 28, 1986 while on vacatian in Nbrth Dakota
I was told by telephane by my Job Superviser that he and three
other employees had been ordered off of the property at Vince
Whibbs Paint and Body Shop where we were doing sub contract work
under a General Contractor (Gulf Coast Building Contractor). I
called Margarett Barrett at Gulf Coast Building Contractors (304-
438~5416) to see what was going on, . she said Vince Whibbs Sr.
had told the Body Shop Manager to get all of my men off his pro-
perty and that he was not about to allow them there because '"he
had to answer a law suit" from me. She asked what it was about,
if I was "“suing the Mayor" amd 1 said it was something from a few
months back and dropped it. She said to give her a day or two to
work with Vince vhibbs Jr.. I just let it ride and in 2 days my
men were back on the job and everything settled down. I have been
asked by two of the managers at Vince Whibbs Businesses what I
sued "the boss" about and 1 said 1n both cases that 1 had not suec

him and let it drop.
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I returned from vacation on June b, late at night. On June 7,
1986 I found out that at a meeting of the elected officers of the
Escambia County Republican Executive Committee, Chairman Diana Rit-
tenhouse discussed the point that she had “the best lawyer in town_
Judge Crongeyer" ‘to answer a complaint of elwctian violation and
that it was a frivolous law suit and they were counter suing. Both
Ray Hilderbrand 904—477—4799 and Glenda Calvasina 904-478-7017 were
there and told me about it. Both of these had been told I was going

to file a° eomplaint in March.




1t 1f anyaone asked: me;a” ut'
ad already uuced abaut it.

ana Ri tenhouse qud Vince Whibba Sr..

s finally said yes, (I did notwant to
be, placed in a position of lying to anyone, especially a member of
the press.) nor giving the impression of concealling anything based
on my discussion with Ramos. Mr. Priest, as I recall, then asked
the nature of the complaint and what it was about and I told him I
would like to ¢all the FEC & make sure how I should handle this and
‘would call Kim back. (904-456-9263), I then placed a call to the
FEC" 1-800—424-0530 and asked for Mr, Charles Steele or Mr. Kgnneth
Gross. I wua referred to Shelley Garr as I recall who in turn re-
ferred me to Mr, Fred Eiland whom I was told handles press relations
for the FEC, I explained in detail what was going on, what 1 had
done earller-in talking with Lorraine F. Ramos and what &hé had told
me and what I had done. He told she should not have told me that
and that the respondeﬂt is the only one that can release the infor-
mation but ;hat 80 fer I was probably alright. He said I could
refer Mr. Priest to him. I called Mr. Priest back and suggested
that he call Mr. Eiland at 202-376-3155 and ask him the questions.
I told Mr, Priest that I was not trying to evade his questions, but
that it was a touchy situation and he said he was not trying to and
did not want to get anyone in trouble. The next thing I knew some-
one called me and told me to listen to WCOA at 12:30p.m. (on the 12th
of June I believe) and what I heard was that the FEC had confirmed
that 1 had filed a complaint of election violations against iayor
Vince Whibbs and Diana Rittenhouse, Chairman of the Escambia Re-
publican Party. I did not in any way intend to violate the FEC
Regulations or any statues relating to it. This can be verified by
notes your personnel should have kept concerning telephone call
conversation with me as stated. I felt that the respondents had
bocth already made the complaint public by discussing it with others
and that is why 1 had called Ms. Ramos on June 9, 1986, However,
when it came to the press covering it I felt that needed further
verification. That is why I called the FEC on June 11, 1986.

In regard to the statement that my original charges were fri-
volous, I do not consider the mysterious handling of* several thou-
sand dollars in campaign contributions frivolous. Nor do I consiader
the placement of political funds collected for one cause into the
treasury of another cause as daevoid of merit. I sincerely hope the
Federal Elections Commission doesn't either.

I told Mr. Whibbs that Diana Rittenhouse's total disregard
for proper procedures for handling money, and running the Escamoia
County Republican Committee and party had to be stopped and it
would be bétter to clean the party from within than tc have someaone
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904-438—4475— my off

Ronald E.;,,
6901-A Esther Stre
Pensacola, Florida 32506

W

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this day of Sepﬁéﬁber--
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20483

Ronald E. Ginsbach
6901-A Esther Street ,
Pensacola, Flocida 32506

RE: MOR 2207
" Ronald B, Ginsbach

Dear Mr. Ginsbach:

 This is in reference to your letter dated August 18, 1986,
requesting a 20-day extension of time, to respond to the
Commission's reason to believe notification. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Commission has
determined to grant you your requested extension. Accordingly,
your response will be due on September 11, 1986.

Enclosed please find copies of the Code of Federal
Regulations and Federal Election Campaign Laws as you have
requested. A copy of the news release referenced in the complaint
will be sent under separate cover.

If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener unsel

Yy 4

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures




‘August 18, 1986

Flﬂeral Eleetions Bommiasion
-Washington. D. c, 20463
ATTN: Mr, Tom Whitehead

RE:¢ MURZZO? :

Dear Mr. Whitehead;

This is to request a 20 day extension in time for responae to
MUR2207 . , ,

I did not receive the notification of complaint,until~hugust 7, 1986
and have had some difficulty locating a copy of 11CFR. I believe

I have located one but just in case could you send me a copy of
11CFR 111.21(A) and USC 437g(a) (4) B and 437 g(a) (12)A. il

I would also like a hard copy of the news release mentioned in
the complaint. Thank you in Advance. 0

49 6 6 6

ra
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Sincerely,

WSM

Ronald E. Ginsbach
0901-A Esther Street
Pensacola, FL 32500
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© August 18, 1986

Federal Elections commission
999 E. Street N.w .
Washington, D.C. 204&3

-ATTN: Mr. Tom Wwhitehead

RE: iUR2207

Cear Mr, wWhiteheag;

This is to request a 20 aay extension in time for responae to
MUR2207.,

I aid not receive the notification of complaint until August 7, 1380
and have haa some aifriculty locating a copy of 11CFR. I believe

I have locatea one but just in case coula you senc me a copy of
11CFR 111.21(A) and USC «437g(a) (4) B8 anu 437 g(a) (12)A.

1 woula also like a hard copy of the news release mentionea in
the complaint., Thank you in Aavance.

Sincerely,

9

A

Ronala E. Ginsbach
0901-A Esther Street
Pensacola, FL 32500
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BEGGS & LANE -
] J % 2 | =) ).
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW ; [; AUGZ? As . 'l 2
e L]
ROBERY P. GAINES SEVENTH FLOOR BLOUNT BUILDING POST OFFicE Bébk 12980
WILLIAM GUY DAVIS, JR. i
W. SPENCER MITCHEM PENSACOLA, FLORIDA PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32876-2050
JAMES M. WEBER TELEPHONE (904) 432-248I
ROBERT L. CRONGEYER
JOHN F. WINDHAM L.DIXIE BEGGS
J. NIXON DANIEL,IX
G. EDISON HOLLAND, JR. Sifamnt
RALPH A. PETERSON SERT H. LANE

RONALD L. NELSON
GARY B, LEUCHTMAN

JEFFAEY A STONE August 25, 1986

BARBARA W. PALMER

I1917-1981

Ms Shelley Garr
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

<D

Re: MUR 2207

Olv 2ganv

Dear Ms. Garr:

Thank you for your recent telephone conversation with
about this case. I have had the "mini-tape" that we originally
transmitted to you transcribed and attached you will find my
sworn affidavit certifying that the quoted language is an
accurate transcription of the tape recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986. Again, it is the position of my
clients, Mayor Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse, that the release of
this information to local news media by Mr. Ginsbach constitutes
a serious breach of the "confidentiality" requirements of the
Code of Federal Regulations.

If anything further is required, plei;:Z?dvise.

Sif£§221y,y v
bl IV -
bért L. Crongey

For the Firm

J

RLC/pla

Enclosure
Copy of transcription

GR350




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 August 22, 1935

Mr. Ron Ginsbach
6901 N. Esther St.
Pensacola, Plorida 32%0%

Re: MUR 2207

Dear Mr. Ginsbach:

Recently, you requested that this Office provide you with a
copy of the news broadcast which was attached to the complaint in
the above referenced matter and which was not previously
forwarded to you. Enclosed is the requested material.

If you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr at
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
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FEDERAL El.sc‘rm tom; f_
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20663 4 e |
August 1, 1986

Mr. Robert Crongeyer

Beggs and Lane

Blount Building, Seventh Ploor
Pensacola, PL 32576-2958

Dear Mr. c:ongcyer'

This letter will acknovlodq- receipt of a complaint
filed by your client, Vince Whibbs, which we received on July
22, 1986, alleging possible violations of the Federal Elec-
tion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act™), by Mr.
Ronald Ginsbach. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within f£ive days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on Mr. Wwhibbs’ complaint. Should you receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to
this office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in
the same manner as the original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints. We have N
numbered this matter under review MUR 2287. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. If you have any
questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-
31149.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECT!ON CBMMISQIQN
wuumcﬂntncauu el
August 1, 1986

'u;. Ronald stnubnch

6”1‘“ Esthaer ‘t .
Pensacola, !5‘32505

Re: MUR 2207
Dear Mr. Ginlbach:

Commission :-coivod a co-plaint which nllogcl that you may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2207. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a; (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commisvion in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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ve any qguestions, please contact Shelley Garr,
! pr assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8206.
iﬁ!ﬁ:ﬂltibn, have attached a brief description of
;wcau-i-dtna - ptocodure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

coun:;;ég€¢:ZEE§7

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

‘IneIOInres

Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW T4 L -

SEVENTH FLOOR BLOUNT BUILDING FAShE R 2o i

ROBERT P. GAINES
WILLIAM GUY DAVIS, JR. - :
W. SPENCER MITCHEM PENSAcCOLA, FLORIDA ENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32876-2080
JAMES M. WEBER TELEPHONE {904) 432-248)
ROBERT L. CRONGEYER
SORN| B WHNOHAM €. 0IXIE BEGGS
J. NIXON DANIEL,IO i
G. EDISON HOLLAND, JR. of Counse
RALPH A. PETERSON

BERT M. LANE
RONALD L. NELSON |ol7nuoal
GARY B. LEUCHTMAN 3
THOMAS R. JENKINS
JEFFREY A. STONE

BARBARA W. PALMER July 18, 1986

gL

Ms. Shelley Garr

Staff Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

v 2g1nr

3¢

Dear Ms. Garr:

Enclosed please find an executed original and two copies of
a complaint sworn to by my client, Mayor Vince Whibbs of the
City of Pensacola, against the respondent Ronald E. Ginsbach,
because of Mr. Ginsbach's violation of the confidentiality of
proceedings before the Federal Elections Commission .I have also

attached to the original complaint a statement of designation of
counsel executed by Mr. Whibbs which authorizes me to act in his
behalf. Also enclosed as exhibits are the "newscopy" read over
the air by radio news personnel here in Pensacola and an actual
tape recording of one broadcast.

While this complaint is self-explanatory, I think that Mr.
Ginsbach's action in releasing to the news media the fact that
there was an "investigation" of Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse
by the Federal Elections Commission subjected these people to
public suspicion and embarrassment and besmirched their good
names here in this community. As you know, we have responded
fully to Mr. Ginsbach's prior complaints to the Federal
Elections Couwmission MUR 2168-2170, and I hope you will agree
that those complaints by Mr. Ginsbach were totally frivolous and
devoid of merit. Indeed Mr. Whibbs can attest that Mr. Ginsbach
threatened to file such complaints with the Commission if Mr.
Whibbs did not join him in a political endeavor.
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FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
| WASHINGTON, D. C.

IN RE:

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW the complainaht. Vince Whibbs, Sr., by and
through his undersigned counsel, and files this complaint with
the Federal Elections Commission pursuant to the provisions of
11 CFR 111.4, stating as follows:

1. Your complainant is Vince Whibbs, Sr., 3401 Navy
Boulevard, Pensaéola, Florida, 32506, (904)434-3044.

2. The respondent is Ronald E. Ginsbach, 6901 - A Esther
Street, Pensacola, Florida, 32505, (904)456-8820.

3. The respondent Ginsbach has brought numerous charges

against the complAiﬁant Whibbs and against Dianma Rittenhouse,

.Chairman of thé_Escqﬁbia County (Florida) Republican Executive

Committee, filing such charges both with the State of Florida
Division of Elections and the Federal Elections Commission. The
pending'complaintg before this Commission brought by the
respondent against the complainant are case numbers MUR2168 and
MUR2170. The complaints brought by the respondent against Mrs.
Rittenhouse are assigned pending case number 2169.

~ 4. The complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse'have
responded to the cémplaipt filed by the fespondent Ginsbach and

these above-cited cases are being reviewed on their merits by
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this Commission. b (s

QIR 1 CFR;ili.Zl(h)ﬁéﬁéclfitally pquihits;"any.per;bn br
entity" from making pubiji_jhy in£orhhtiéﬁ;;oncefning a8 ;
complaint filed with the-Coméiasién, anj anification S;qt by
the Cﬁmmisaion, any investigatign conducted by the Commission,
or any findings made by the Commission, without the writteh
consent of the respondent with respect to whom the complaint was
filed, the notification sent, the investigation conducted, or
the finding made.

6. Neither this complainant, Whibbs, nor Mrs. Rittenhouse,
at any time executed a written consent giving ﬁffone the right
to breach the confidentiality of the complaints filed against
them by Mr. Ginsbach with this Commission, or authorizing the
respondent Ginsbach, or anyone else, to make public the fact
that a complaint was filed with this Commission.

7. Because neither the complainant Whibbs, nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse, gave written consent to release such information to
the public, and because neither the complainant Whibbs nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse breached the confidentiality of the matters pending
before the Commission, the complainant concludes, and therefore
now alleges on information and belief, that the respondent
binsbach has released, or caused to be released, information to
the news media concerning his complaints against Whibbs and

Rittenhouse to the Federal Elections Commission.

8. The release of such information to the news media has




resulted in public "news" reports on at least one local radio
station, WCOA, 1370 AM, Pensacola, Florida, broadcasting to the
public that the complainant and ﬁrs. Rittenhouse are the
subjects of complainté.pénding Before the Federal Elections
Commission. Such reports have caused.the complainants
embarrassement and humiliation.

9. Enclosed is a photocopy of the "news copy" read over
the air by WCOA newsmen on June 11 and 12, 1986. (Exhibit "A")

10. Also enclosed is a cassette recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986, discussing the reports that the
complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse are theisubjects of a
Federal Elections Commission investigation. (Exhibit "B")

11. A material witness in this matter will be Mrs. Diana
Rittenhouse, 6234 Appamattox Drive, Pensacola, Florida 32506,
(904)476-3879.

12, Complainant is represeh¥ed in this matter by his
counsel, Robert L. Crongeyer, Esquire, Beggs & Lane, P.0. Box

12950, Pensacola, Florida, 32576-2950, (904)432-2451, and the
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executed statement of designation of counsel is attached hereto.
Said counsel may be contacted diregtly concerning the subject
matter of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, because it is evident that the respondent has
breached the confidentiality of 11 CFR 111.21(a), subjecting the
complainant and Mrs. Rittenhouse to public embarrassment, this

Commission is respectfully requested to assume jurisdiction of
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1--£his natter‘and tg éarry out the intent of

the legislation by

_'impOsing-appropfiﬂte sanctions.,

: I, Vince Hhiﬁﬁi; Sr., the person bringing this complaint.
be1ng duly sworn, hereby depose on oath and state that the facts

set forth in the conp1a1nt are true and correct to the best of

my knowlege.

[y

VINCE WHIBBS, SR. i,

rh Ll
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 17 day of JuIy, l q 73
1986. L A

t,omm)w \‘{Lﬂlms

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires 7 ,' g{




“ %, NEITHER VENCE WHIBES ¥ :
" *rucaroing a reoefELECTIONS com:ssmn NVIRRICATION,
RETTENHOUSE AND WHIBBS4pa CO-CHATRMEN OF THE *VECTORY ‘84"
COMMITTFE LOCALLY,., PLUS REZTENHOUSE AS DIRECTOR OF THE ESCAMBIA
COUNTY REPUBLICAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEEsqs anx.sanEcm OF A COMPLAINYT
FILED WITH ELECTIONS OFFICIALS, T
THF CONPLAINT WAS FELED BY A FELLOW RzruﬁLiciﬂ... A LOCAL G=0=P
PRECINCT COMMITYEENAN, RON GEINSBACK, OFFICIALS OF THE FEDERAL
ELECTZONS COMMISSION CONFIRM SUCH A COMPLAZNT NAMING Rt!!ENHOUSE
AND WHIBBS HAS BEEN RECEIVEDge, AND IS THE SUBJECT OF tnvnsw;cartou...
BUT THE SPECEFICS ARE NOT BEENG MADE PUBLIC,
WHIBBS POLITELY DECLINED COMMENT,,, AT LEAST FOR THE REME BEING,
RETTENHOUSE IS IN ORLANDO AT A REPUBLICAN GATHERINGye LOCAL
FREENDS SAY SHE WAS TAKEN BY SURPRZZE WHEN TOLD SHE RXX NAMED
IN-A COMPLAENY, AND WAS TOTALLY UNANWARE OF THE SPECKFECS,

24678
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Post Office Box 12487 @ Pensacola, Florida 32573




MUR 2168? i e , _
NAME OF GOUNSBt§ lohertiﬁ§ Crongeyef, gaguiri
ADDRESS: P.0. Box 12950
_ Pensacola, i1oria.-32576

TELEPHONE: (904)432-2451 '

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized_to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

July 16, 1986
Signature
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Vince Whibbs, Sr.
ADDRESS: 3201 Navy Boulevard
Pensacola, Florida 32505
HOME PHONE: (904)432-9724
BUSINESS PHONE: (904)434-3044
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ROSERT P. GAINES
WILLIAM GUY DAVIS, JR.
W. SPENCER MITCHEM
JAMES M. WEBER
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GARY 8. LEUCHNTMAN i i PR S RN WS L ] l_ll’-l..’
THOMAS R. JENRINSG ! ;

JEFFREY A. STONE

BARBARA W, PALMER
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Ms. Shelley Garr

Staff Counsel

Office of the General Coulnel
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

v Ze1r

¢

Dear Ms. Garr:

Enclosed please find an executed orisinal and two copies of
a complaint sworn to by my clieant, Mayor Vince Whibbs of the
City of Pensacoia, against the respondent Ronald E. Ginsbeach,
because of Mr. Ginsbach's violation of the confidentiality of
proceedings before the Federal Elections Commission .I have also
attached to the original complaint a statement of designation of
counsel executed by Mr. Whibbs which authorizes me to act in his
behalf. Also enclosed as exhibits are the "newscopy" read over
the air by radio news personnel here in Pensacola and an actual
tape recording of one broadcast.
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While this complaint is self-explanatory, I think that Mr.
Ginsbach's action in releasing to the news media the fact that
there was an "investigation™ of Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse
by the Federal Elections Commission subjected these people to
public suspicion and embarrassment and besmirched their good
names here in this community. As you know, we have responded
fully to Mr. Ginsbach's prior complaints to the Federal
Elections Commission MUR 2168-2170, and I hope you will agree
that those complaints by Mr. Ginsbach were totally frivolous and
devoid of merit. Indeed Mr. Whibbs can attest that Mr. Gimnsbach
threatened to file such complaints with the Commission if Mr.
Whibbs did not join him in & political endeavor.

R 70 4
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FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

IN RE: VINCE WHIBBS, SR., complainant, vs.
RONALD E. GINSBACﬁ respondent.

COMPLAINT
COMES NOW the complainant, Vince Whibbs, Sr., by and
through his undersigned counsel, and files this complaint with
the Federal Elections Commission pursuant to the provisions of

11 CFR 111.4, stating as follows:

1. Your complainant is Vince Whibbs, Sr., 3401 Navy
Boulevard, Pensacola, Florida, 32506, (904)434-3044.

2. The respondent is Ronald E. Ginsbach, 6901 - A Esther
Street, Pensacola, Florida, 32505, (904)456-8820.

3. The respondent Ginsbach has brought numerous charges
against the complainant Whibbs and against Diana Rittenhouse,
Chairman of the Escambia County (Florida) Republican Executive
Committee, filing such charges both with the State of Florida
Division of Elections and the Federal Elections Commission. The
pending complaints before this Commission brought by the
respondent against the complainant are case numbers MUR2168 and
MUR2170. The complaints brought by the respondent against Mrs.
Rittenhouse are assigned pending case number 2169.

4, The complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse have
responded to the complaint filed by the respondent Ginsbach and

these above-cited cases are being reviewed on their merits by
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this Commission.

5. 11 CFR 111.21(a) specifically prohibits "any person or
entity" from making public any information concerning a
complaint filed with the Commission, any notification sent by
the Commission, any investigation conducted by the Commission,
or any findings made by the Commission, without the written
consent of the respondent with respect to whom the complaint was
filed, the notification sent, the investigation conducted, or
the finding made.

6. Neither this complainant, Whibbs, nor Mrs. Rittenhouse,
at any time executed a written consent giving anyone the right
to breach the confidentiality of the complaints filed against
them by Mr. Ginsbach with this Commission, or authorizing the
respondent Ginsbach, or anyone else, to make public the fact
that a complaint was filed with this Commission.

7. Because neither the complainant Whibbs, nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse, gave written consent to release such information to
the public, and because neither the complainant Whibbs nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse breached the confidentiality of the matters pending
before the Commission, the complainant concludes, and therefore
now alleges on information and belief, that the respondent
Ginsbach has released, or caused to be released, information to
the news media concerning his complaints against Whibbs and
Rittenhouse to the Federal Elections Commission.

8. The release of such information to the news media has




T
o
' o
N
o
{ o

N 4

8 7

resulted in public "news" reports on at least one local radio
station, WCOA, 1370 AM, Pensacola, Florida, broadcasting to the
public that the complainant and Mrs. Rittenhouse are the
subjects of complaints pending before the Federal Elections
Commission. Such reports have caused the complainants
embarrassement and humiliation.

9. Enclosed is a photocopy of the "news copy" read over
the air by WCOA newsmen on June 11 and 12, 1986. (Exhibit "A")

10. Also enclosed is a cassette recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1936, discussing the reports that the
complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse are the subjects of a
Federal Elections Commission investigation. (Exhibit "B")

11. A material witness in this matter will be Mrs. Diana
Rittenhouse, 6234 Appamattox Drive, Pensacola, Florida 32506,
(904)476-3879.

12. Complainant is represented in this matter by his
counsel, Robert L. Crongeyer, Esquire, Beggs & Lane, P.0O. Box
12950, Pensacola, Florida, 32576-2950, (904)432-2451, and the
executed statement of designation of counsel is attached hereto.
Said counsel may be contacted directly concerning the subject
matter of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, because it is evident that the respondent has
breached the confidentiality of 11 CFR 111.21(a), subjecting the
complainant and Mrs. Rittenhouse to public embarrassment, this

Commission is respectfully requested to assume jurisdiction of




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2168
NAME OF COUNSEL: Robert L. Crongeyer, Esquire
ADDRESS: P.0. Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32576
TELEPHONE: (904)432-2451
The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

ln c
- o
July 16, 1986
¢
L2 Signature
~ RESPONDENT'S N*4€: Vince Whibbs, Sr.
< ADDRESS: 3201 Navy Boulevard
{ and Pensacola, Florida 32505
T HOME PHONE: (904)432-9724
2 BUSINESS PHONE: (904)434-3044
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REGARDING A rtntahji‘lzcttons coumzsst" INVES ,

RITTENHOUSE AND WHIBBSqaa CO-CHATRMEN oF ’ -V:Cronx 8"
CONNITTPE LOCALLYyse PLUS RETTENHOUSE As nznz:won OF THE nscAnniA
COUNTY REPUBLICAN EXECUTIVE coxxltrzt.,, A;“'sunazc! OF A coupnazxq
FILED WITH ELECTYIONS OFFICIALS, .

THF CCKPLAINT WAS FiLED BY A FELLOW nzruag;cnn... A LOCAL G=0=p
PRECINCT CONMITTEENAN, RON GENSBACK, orrzc:a&s OF THE FEDERAL
ELECTZIONS COMMISSION CONFIRR SUCH A conrxnznr KAMING RETTENHOUSE
AND WHIBBS HAS BEEN RECEIVEDgqq AND IS THE sunalc: OF ENVESTIGATION,.,
BUT THE SPECEFICS ARE NOT BEEING MADE PUBLIC,

WHIBBS POLITELY DECLINED COKMENT,,, AT LEAS? FOR BHE PEME BEING,

RITTENHOUSE IS IN ORLANDO AT A REPUBLICAN aa:nznxuc.aisgocnm
FRIENDS SAY SHE WAS TAKEN BY SURPRIZE WHEN TOLD SHE WKS NAMED
IN A COMPLAENY, AND WAS TOTALLY UNANWARE OF THE SPECKFECS,
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Ms. Sheliey Garr

Staff Counsel

Office of the GCeneral Couascl
Federal Election Coamission
999 "E™ Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Dear Ms. Garr:

Enclosed please find an executed original and two copies of
a complaint sworn to by my client, Mayor Vince Whibbs of the
City of Pensacola, against the respondent Ronald E. Ginsbach,
because of Mr. Ginsbach's violation of the confidentiality of
proceedings before the Federal Elections Commission .I have also
attached to the original complaint a statement of designation of
counsel executed by Mr. Whibbs which authorizes me to act in his
behalf. Also enclosed as exhibits are the "newscopy" read over
the air by radio news personnel here in Pensacola and an actual
tape recording of one brosdcast.
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While this complaint is seli-explanatory, I think that Mr.
Ginsbach's action in releasing to the news media the fact that
there was an "investigation" of Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse
by the Federal Elections Commission subjected these people to
public suspicion and embarrassment and besmirched their good
names here in this community. As you know, we have responded
fully to Mr. Ginsbach's prior complaints to the Federal
Elections Commission MUR 2168-2170, and I hope you will agree
that those complaints by Mr. Ginsbach were totally frivolous and
devoid of merit. Indeed Mr. Whibbs can attest that Mr. Ginsbach
threatened to file such complaints with the Commission if Mr.
Whibbs did not join him in a political endeavor.

8 7040 %
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July 18, 1986

aﬁgch of the confidontitlizy by Mr.
avior of precisely the type that 11
ed to prevent. I would be plessed to
ibout this complaint. If you have any
est or we can provide any additional 1nfornntion.
please ftcl free to contact e,

' ﬁ;thvhgyt‘viphen.-l remain

\or the Firm

lLCIch

Enclosures

Original & 2 copies of complaint
Designation of counsel
Recording of news broadcast

mailed under separate cover
Copy of news broadcast
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COHES NOW the conplainant. Vince Hhibbs, Sr., by and
through his undersigned counsel, aﬁd fiies this complaint with
the Federal Elections Comnissibh purﬁé;ﬁt tofﬁhe provisions of
11 CFR 111.4, stating as follows: R ‘

1. Your complainant is Vince Hhibbs. Sr.. 3401 Navy
Boulevard, Pensacola, Florida, 32506, (904)@?&-30&&.

2. The respondent is Ronald E..¢iﬁ$bach. 6901 - A Esther
Street, Pensacola, Florida, 32505, (904)456-8820. ]

3. The respondent Ginsbach has brought numerous charges
against the complainant Whibbs and against Diana Rittenhouse,
Chairman of the Escambia County (Florida) Republican Executive
Committee, filing such charges both with the State of Florida
Division of Elections and the Federal Elections Commission. The
pending complaints before this Commission brought by the
respondent against the cémplainant are case numbers MUR2168 and
MUR2170. The complaints brought by the respondent against Mrs.
Rittenhouse are assigned pending case number 2169.

4. The complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse have

responded to the complaint filed by the respondent Ginsbach and

these above-cited cases are being reviewed on their merits by




this Connisaion.

S. 11 CFR 111 Zl(a) apecificnlly prohibtts' any person or

_entity“ from: naking public nny iutor-ction concernins a

co-plaint liled with the Cn--iasion. any notificatiou sent by

the Co-ni-sion. any inveatigation conﬂucte& by the Commission,

or any findings nade by the Connislion, withont the written

consent of the respondent with respect tq whom the complaint was

the notification sent,

filed, the investigation conaducted, or

the finding made.

6. Neither this complainant, Whibbs, nor Mrs. Rittenhouse,

at any time executed a written consent giving anyone the right

. to breach the confidentiality of the complaints filed against

-

them by Mr. Ginsbach with this Commission, or asuthorizing the

24690

respondent Ginsbach, or anyone else, to make public the fact

5

that a complaint was filed with this Commission.

7. Because neither the complainant Whibbs, nor Mrs.

Rittenhouse, gave written consent to release such information to

the public, and because neither the complainant Whibbs nor Mrs.

R7 040

Rittenhouse breached the confidentiality of the matters pending

before the Commission, the complainant concludes, and therefore

now alleges on information and belief, that the respondent

Ginsbach has released, or caused to be released, information to

the news media concerning his complaints against Whibbs and

Rittenhouse to the Federal Elections Commission.

_8. The release of.such information to the news media has
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resulted in public.ﬁnews" téﬁ@rts on. at least one local radio

Q;gtion, WCOA, 1370:AM, Pénéﬁéola.‘Floriqa} broadcasting gg the
public that thefﬁouylaxéén; ihi;ﬂrs.vaittenﬁéuie are the
subjects of cdiplain;a peﬁding\igf&ré'the Fédetaleleétiona
Commission. Such réﬁdrti'ﬁ;VQ.ﬁauséd‘tbe-ccnplainanés
embarrassement and ﬁumiliation.

9. Enclosed is a photoéopy of the "news copy" read over
the air by WCOA newsmen on Juhe 11 and 12, 1986. (Exhibit "A")

10. Also enclosed is a cassette recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986, discussing the reports that the
complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse are the subjects of a'
Federal Elections Commission investigation. (Exhibit "B")

11. A material witness in this matter will be Mrs. Diana
Rittenhouse, 6234 Appamattox Drive, Pensacola, Florida 32506,
(904)476-3879.

12. Complainant is represented in this matter by his
counsel, Robert L. Crongeyer, Esquire, Beggs & Lane, P.0. Box
12950, Pensacola, Florida, 32576-2950, (904)432«2451,.and the
executed statement of designation of counsel is attached hereto.
Said counsel may be contacted directly concerning the subject
matter of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, because it is evident that the respondent has
breached the confidentiality of 11 CFR 111.21(a), subjecting the
complainant and Mrs. Rittenhouse to public embarrassment, this

Commission is respectfully requested to assume jurisdiction of




my knowiﬁgé;?‘ i

A VINCE WHIBBS, SR.
; S tw
o and subscribed before me this [7 day of Julyﬂﬂr‘

1986;‘ “(“
NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires i‘,v- if

R70406246292




MUR 2168
NAHE OF EOUNSBL- Robcrt L. Ctonaeyer. Esquire
ADDRESS. P 0. Box 12950
7 Pensacoln, Florida 32576

"rm.néhons: | (904)432-2451

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
comaunications from the Commission and to act on iy ‘Yehalf

before the Commission.

July 16, 1986

Signature

™
.c'.
L
>
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Vince Whibbs, Sr.
ADDRESS: 3201 Navy Boulevard
Pensacola, Florida 32505

4 0 5

HOME PHONE: (904)432-9724
BUSINESS PHONE: (904)434-3044

870




REGARDING A PEDERAL TIONS camssms
RITTENHOUSE AND WHIBBSoaq CO-CHATRMEN "y
COMNITTPE LOCALLY,so PLUS RITTENHOUSE AS ,-mm OF THE ESCAMBIA
COUNTY RBPUBLICAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.q, Anr malc! OF A COMPLAINT
FILED WITH ELECTIONS OPFICIALS, e |

THF COMPLAINT WAS FILED BY A FELLOW mmamm“. A l.qcu. G=0aP
PRECINCT COMMITTEEFAN, RON GINSBACK, OFFICIALS oP m
ELECTZONS COMMISSION CONFIRM SUCH A COMPLAINT m ntmwsz
AND WHIBBS HAS BEEN RECEIVEDgq, AND IS THE snmc! oF mmanon...
BUT THE' SPECEFICS ARE NOT BEZNG MADE PUBLIC,

WHZBBS POLITELY DECLINED COKMENT,,, AT LEAST FOR 2HE !m nzinc.

RITTENHOUSE IS IN ORLANDO AT A REPUBLICAN cmunm. . LOCAL
PREENDS SAY SHE WAS TAKEN BY SURPRIZE WHEN TOLD SHE In |
IN A COMPLAENY, AND WAS TOTALLY UNANWARE OF THE SPECKPECS,

1370 Eemsr

Post Ofice Box 12487 @ Pensacola, Florida 32573
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Ms. Shelliey Garr

Staff Counsel

Office of the charal c%-aqcl
Federal Election Gunuitﬁion
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

22

Dear Ms. Garr:

Enclosed please find an executed origimael and two copies of
a complaint sworn to by my client, Mayor Vince Whibbs of the
City of Pensacola, agninlb the respondent Romald E. Ginsbach,
because of Mr. Ginsbach's violation of the confidentiality of
proceedings before the Federal Elections Commission .I have also
attached to the original complaint s statement of designation of
counsel executed by Mr. Whibbs which authorizes me to act in his
behalf. Also enclosed as exhibits are the "newscopy" read over
the air by radio news personnel here in Pensacola and an actual
tape recording of one broadcast.
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While this complaint is self-explanatory, I think that Mr.
Ginsbach's action in releaaing to the news media the fact that
there was an "investigation™ of Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse
by the Federal Elections Commission subjected these people to
public suspicion and embarrassment and besmirched their good
names here in this connunity. As you know, we have responded
fully to Mr. Ginsbach's prior complaints to the Federal
Elections Comamission MUR 2168-2170, and I hope you will agree
that those coamplaints by Mr. Ginsbach vere totally frivolous and
devoid of merit. Indeed Mr. Whibbs can attest that Mr. Ginsbach
threatened to file such complaints with the Commission if Mr.
Whibbs did not join him in a political endeavor.

R7 0495




. FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
"WASKINGTON, D. C.

IN RE: V NCE WHIBi

0 c o'nfb*njnﬁi°h-rff

COMES NOW the COmplainant; Vinceiﬂhibbs. Sr., by and

through his undersigned counsel, and files this complaint with
- the Federal Elections Commission pursuaat‘eo the provisions of

11 CFR 111.4. stating as follows:

1. Your complainant is Vince Whibbs, St.. 3401 Navy
Boulevard, Pensacola, Florida, 32506, (904)434-3044.

2. The respondent .is Ronald E. Ginsbach, 6901 - A Esther

Street, Pensacola, Florida, 32505, (904)456-8820.

~
c
<
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3. The respondent Ginsbach has brought numerous charges
against the complainant Whibbs and against Diana Rittenhouse,
Chairman of the Escambia County (Florida) Republican Exeéﬁtive
Committee, filing such charges both with the State of Florida

Division of Elections and the Federal Elections Commission. The

R7 0405

pending complaints before this Commission brought by the
respondent against the cbmplainant are case numbers MUR2168 and
MUR2170. The complaints brought by the respondent against Mrs.
Rittenhouse are assigned pending case number 2169.

4. The complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse have
responded to the complaint filed by the respondent Ginsbach and

these above-cited cases are being reviewed on their merits by
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: resulted in public "news" repottsl ?“5f“ﬁh$t;§ne local radio -

station, WCOA, 1370 AM, Pensaﬁ‘lt _Florid   ﬂi:i.‘

public that the cotplainlnt ' ?'?{;‘ .ﬁnﬁéuii'l$e the

subjects of conplaintl pendinn;hn “g: 3 E;Fedornl Blcctions
Commission. Such reporta have cauiqd;the eonplninan:a b
embarrassenent and huniliation. :

9. Enclosed is a photoco$y o£‘the "news copy“ tead over
the air by WCOA néwémen on June l1 ;nd‘I2,>I986; (Exhibit "A")

10. Also enclosed is a cassette recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986, discussing the reports'chat the
complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse are theé subjects of a'
Federal Elections Commission investigation. (Exhibit "B")

11. A material witness in this matter will be Mrs. Diana
Rittenhouse, 6234 Appamattox Drive, Pensacola, Florida 32506,
(904)476-3879.

12, Complainant is represented in this matter by his
counsel, Robert L. Crongeyer, Esquire, Beggs & Lane, P.0O. Box
12950, Pensacola, Florida, 32576-2950, (904)432-2451, and the
executed statement of designation of counsel is attached hereto.
Said counsel may be contacted directly concerning the subject
matter of this complaint,

WHEREFORE, because it is evident that the respondent has
breached the confidentiality of 11 CFR 111.21(a), subjecting the
complainant and Mrs. Rittenhouse to public embarrassment, this

Commission is respectfully requested to assume jurisdiction of




MUR 2168 g A
ﬁgﬂ!ﬁ@ﬁ;fi?:SEL: Rohert L. Cronlorar. Elquirl
ADDRESS: P.0. Box 12930

. L.: ”:$} l-  Pcnsacola. Flartdl 32576

rzzzraonn.f’x7f (904)432-2451 ‘ |

Thu abov.-nauod individual is hereby designated as my

counsol .nd 1: authorized to recoivc any notiticltions aud other
coa-unicltious from the Comnisoion and to act on my behalf

before th. Con-isston.

July 16, 1986

Signature
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Vince Whibbs, Sr.

_g,

ADDRESS: 3201 Navy Boulevard
Pensacola, Florida 32505

HOME PHONE: (904)432-9724
BUSINESS PHONE: (904)434-3044

87040
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Ms. Shelliey Garr , >
Staff Counsel . -
Office of the General Counnol N
Federal Election Commission ~
999 "E" Street, N.W. R

Weshington, D.C. 20463
Dear Ms. Garr:

Enclosed please find an executed original amd two copies of
a complaint sworn to by my client, Mayor Vince Whibbs of the
City of Pensacola, agaimst the respondent Ronald E. Ginsbach,
because of Mr. Ginsbach's violstion of the confidentiality of
proceedings before the Federal Elections Commission .I have also
attached to the original complaint a statement of designation of
counsel executed by Mr. Whibbs which authorizes me to act inmn his
behalf. Also enclosed as exhibits are the "newscopy" read over
the air by radio news personnel here in Pensacola and an actual
tape recording of one broadcest.
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While this complaint is self-explanatory, I think that Mr.
Ginsbach's action in releasing to the news media the fact that
there was an "investigation" of Mr. Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse
by the Federal Elections Commission subjected these people to
public suspicion and embarrassment and besmirched their good
names here in this community. As you know, we have responded
fully to Mr. Ginsbach's prior complaints to the Federal
Elections Commission MUR 2168-2170, and I hope you will agree
that those complaints by Mr. Gimsbach were totally frivolous and
devoid of merit. Indeed Mr. Whibbs can attest that Mr. Gimnsbach
threatened to file such complaints with the Commission if Mr.
Whibbs did not join him in a political endeavor.
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ou further about this
or we can provide any

feel free to contact me.

5THit§'bgl;‘§15hdl.‘I remain
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Enclosures
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sch of the confidentislity by Mr,
vior of precisely the type that 11
to prevent. I would be pleased to

complaint. If you have any
additional information,

Original & 2 copies of complaint

Designation of counsel
Recording of news broadcast

mailed under separate cover
Copy of news broadcast
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FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C.

IN RE:

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW the complainant, Vince Whibbs, Sr., by and
through his undersigned counsel, and files this complaint with
the Federal Elections Commission pursuant to the provisions of
11 CFR 111.4, stating as follows:

1. Your complainant is Vince Whibbs, Sr., 3401 Navy
Boulevard, Pensacola, Florida, 32506, (90&)434—3044.

2. The respondent is Ronald E..Ginsbach, 6901 - A Esther
Street, Pensacola, Florida, 32505, (904)456-8820.

3. The respondent Ginsbach has brought numerous charges
against the complainant Whibbs and against Diana Rittenhouse,
Chairman of the Escambia Coﬁnty (Florida) Republican Executive
Committee, filing such charges bath with fhe State of Florida
Division of Elections and the Federal Elect}ons Commission. The
pending complaints before this Commission brought by the
respondent against the cémpléihant are case numbers MUR2168 and
MUR2170. The complaints brought by the respondent against Mrs.
Rittenhouse are assigned pending case number 2169.

, 4. The complainant Whibbs and Mrs. Rittenhouse have
responded to the complaint filed by the respondent Ginsbach and

these above-cited cases are being reviewed on their merits by
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this Commission.

5. 11 CFR 111.21(a) specifically prohibits ™any person or

entity" from making public an) pf@tﬁh;%pngconékrning,a

complaint filed with the Coum: idﬁ}f;nifhotification”sent by
the Commission, any.investigdﬁipg?ﬁp@ﬂuéted by the Commission,
or any findings made by the Con‘isﬂign.‘iithout the written
consent of the respondent with_?espect to vhom the complaint was
filed, the notification sent, the investigation‘conducted. or
the finding nade. :

6. Neither this conplainant,‘whibbs. nor Mrs. Rittenhouse,
at any time executed a written cbnsent giving §nyone the right
to breach the confidentiality of the co-plaintsjfiled against
them by Mr. Ginsbach with this Commissiow, or authorizing the
respondent Ginsbach, or anyone else, to make public the fact
that a complaint was filed with this Commission.

7. Because neither the complainant Whibbs, nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse, gave written consent to release such information to
the public, and because neither the complainant Whibbs nor Mrs.
Rittenhouse breached the confidentiality of the matters pending
before the Cqmmission, the complainant concludes, and therefore
now alleges on information and belief, that the respondent
Ginsbach has released, or caused to be released, information to
the news medié'concerning his complaints against Whibbs and

Rittenhouse to the Federal Elections Commission.

8. The release of such information to the news media has
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resulted in public "news reporﬁifon st least one local radio
station, WCOA, 1370 AM, Pensacoia, Florida, broadcasting to the
pudblic that the conplainant and Mrs. R1ttenhouse are the
subjects of conplainta pending before the Federal Elections
Commission. Such reports have cau;ed the couplalnan;s
embarrassement and humiliation, v

9. Enclosed is a photocopy of the "news copy" read over
the air by WCOA newsmen on June 11 and 12, 1986. (Exhibit "A")

10. Also en¢lé§ed is a cassette recording of the 9:00 a.m.
WCOA newscast of June 12, 1986, discussing the reports that the
complainant whibbs‘and Mrs. Rittenhouse are‘the éubjects of a
Federal Elections Commission investigation. (Exhibit "B")

11. A material witness in this matter will be Mrs. Diana
Rittenhouse, 6234 Appamattox Drive, Pensacola; Florida 32506,
(904)476-3879.

12. Complainant is represented in this matter by his
counsel, Robert L. Crongeyer, Esquire, Beggs & Lane, P.0. Box
12950, Pensacola, Florida, 32576-2950, (904)43#—2551,-and the
executed statement of designation of counsel is attached hereto.
Said counsel may be contacted directly concerning the subject
matter of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, because it is evident that the respondent has
breached the confidentiality of 11 CFR 111.21(a), subjecting the
complainant and Mrs. Rittenhouse to public embarréssment, this .

Commission is respectfully requested to assume jurisdiction of
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i‘ta_tarry out the intent of the legislation by

& sanctions.

; : : Sr., the person bringing this complaint,
being dnlywﬁwﬁrn;*hiteby depose on oath and state that the facts
set forth in the complaint are true and correct to the best of

my knowlege.

VINCE WHIBBS, SR.

4%
Sworn to and subscribed before me this l7 day of July}m“
1986. :

Tl . H;,@m

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires ‘l-/'l— f{
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-NAKE OF COUNSEL: Rohert L. Crongcyer. Esqutre
Annnnss._"v | .'P 0. Box 12950 |
Pennaeolu. Flot&dh,32576

TELEPHONE: = (904)432-2451

The above-na-ed 1ndividual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is lnthoriged to receiva any notifications and other
co-nuni;atiqna from the Co-nisiion'and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

July 16, 1986

Signature
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Vince Whibbs, Sr.

ADDRESS: 3201 Navy Boulevard
Pensacola, Florida 32505

HOME PHONE: (904)432-9724

BUSINESS PHONE: (904)434-3044

v
{ o)
v
L=
I~
<




~
&
~
<
~N
u
c
-
c
~
<

e i RS A

NEITHER v:ncilinzsss NOR DIANL RITT

REGARDING A PEDEMNL ELECTONS COMMISSION IN
RITTENHOUSE AND WHIBBSqaq CO-CHAIRMEN oF TH -vacronx B4
COMNITTPE LOCALLYyaq PLUS RETTENHOUSE AS nlazcron OF THE ESCAMBEA
COUNTY REPUBLECAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE,,, ARE sun:zcw OF A COMPLAINT
FILED WITH ELECTIONS OFFICIALS, S
THF COMPLAINT WAS FiLED BY A FELLOW nrron&acnn... A LOCAL Gs0sp
PRECINCT COMMITTEEFAN, RON GINSBACK, OFFICEALS OF THE PEDERAL
ELECTZONS COMMISSION CONPIRN SUCH A COMPLAZNT NAMING RETTENHOUSE
AND WHIBBS HAS BEEN RECEIVED,,, AND IS PHE SUBJECE OF ENVESTIGATION,,,
BUT THE SPECEFICS ARE NOT BEING MADE PUBLIC, '
WHIBBS POLITELY DECLINED COMMENT,,, A? LEAS® FOR BHE ®EME BEZNG,
RITTENHOUSE IS IN ORLANDO AT A REPUBLICAN cazuza:nc.slt'
FRIENDS SAY SHE WAS TAKEN BY SURPRIZE VHEN TOLD SHE XXX RAMED
IN A COMPLAENY, AND WAS TOTALLY UNANWARE OF THE SPECKFECS,

-30-

WCOA

Post Ofice Box 12487 @ Pensacols. Florida 32573
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